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Lucy Tsai

From: cindy [cindy628@etc.org.tw]
Sent: Monday, June 08, 2009 11:16 PM
To: Lucy Tsai
Subject: Re:  ACTION ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: ATI9R3VOD89,  Assessment NO.: 

AN09T9264, Notice#1
Attachments: RF  Sche.pdf; Exhibit-B-Internal_Photos rev.pdf

Dear Lucy, 
Regarding Q#1: Please provide complete schematics and also make sure RF portion are included. 
Pls refer the attached RF Sche for your requirement,tks~ 
Q#2: Please point out where the FM transmitter is from the internal photos. 
Pls refer the attached Internal photo,I have mark red part is an antenna,the transmitter is 
integrated in the all PCB, 
 
Thank for your help. 
 
 
Cindy Huang No. 34, Lin 5, Dingfu Tsuen, Linkou Shiang, Taipei County, 24442, Taiwan 
ELECTROMAGENTIC COMPATIBILITY TESTING DEPARTMENT II Electronics Testing Center, Taiwan Tel: 
+886‐2‐26023052 ext. 22 Email: 
cindy628@etc.org.tw URL: http://www.etc.org.tw 
‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 
To: <ssliou@etc.org.tw>; <cindy628@etc.org.tw> 
Cc: <lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:59 PM 
Subject: ACTION ELECTRONICS CO., LTD., FCC ID: ATI9R3VOD89, Assessment NO.: 
AN09T9264, Notice#1 
 
 
> Hi Cindy, 
> 
> Please address following issues. 
> Q#1: Please provide complete schematics and also make sure RF portion  
> are 
included. 
> Q#2: Please point out where the FM transmitter is from the internal 
photos. 
> 
> Best Regards, 
> Lucy Tsai 
> CCS 
> 
> 
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can  
> continue 
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 
days of the original e‐mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the 
filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not 
be submitted. 
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e‐mail 
address listed below the name of the sender. 
> 
> 
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> __________ Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus 
signature database 4121 (20090601) __________ 
> 
> The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus. 
> 
> http://www.eset.com 
> 
> 
> 


